EXTENSION ATTACHED

Form 990

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code

OMB No. 1545-0047

2012

(except black lung benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public

Department of the Treasury . ) . ) . Upenito Fubiic
Internal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements. Inspection 7
A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning  7/01 , 2012, and ending 6/30 , 2013
B  Check if applicable: Cc D Employer Identification Number

| _|Address change  |THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421

Name change 40 CLINTON STREET ’ SUITE 200 E Telephone number

[|wiatrewn  [NEWARK, NJ 07102 973-622-1061

H Terminated

|| Amended return G Gross receipts $ 542,383,

|| Application pending F Name and address of principal office: REGINALD LEWIS H(a) Is this a group return for affiliates? Yes No

SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes No

If 'No," attach a list. (see instructions)

I Tax-exempt status  [X]501()3) | [ 501(c) ¢ )< (insertno) | [4%47¢a)1)or | [527
J Website: » N/A H(c) Group exemption number >
K Form of organization: M Corporation u Trust U Association l_l Other™ l L Year of Formation: 1991 ] M State of legal domicile: NJ
[Partl | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES _
@ FOR STUDENTS LOCATED IN THE GREATER NEWARK AREA. . __
é _____________________________________________________________________
% 2 Check this box > | | if the Braa}izaﬂ&l_digc?)n_tir-fugdritg ngerFonE _or_dEpI)s_ed_ of more than 25% of its net assets,
S| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). ... ....cvvinee oo 3 9
‘:’, 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b).................... ... 4 [*]
2 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, line 2a). ...........oooooiviionen 5 3
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) . ... oot e e e nens 6 10
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12.. ... .. ..., 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34. .. ... ... . oot 7b i,
Prior Year Current Year
5 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line Th).............. .. i 6,793. 20,782.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g). ...
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d)......................... 11,110. 7,098.
& | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9c, 10c, and 11€)............... 336, 856. 344,729.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. .. 354,759. 372,6009.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3)..................... 41,000. 40,000.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined). ........................
° 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10).. ... 191,129. 217,266.
§ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part X, column (A), line 11e).........................
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part I1X, column (D), line 25) » 14,889. ; j .
i 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) ........................ 136,737. 160,217.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part I1X, column (A), line25) . ........... 368, 866. 417,483.
| 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12................ ... ... ...... -14,107. -44,874,
gE Beginning of Current Year| End of Year
ég 20 Total assets (Part X, liNne 16). .. ... oo e R 6,961, 953. 6,885, 686.
SE 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26). ... ... e s 63,561. 39, 453.
Zif 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 2Q .. ..............coooiiii.. 6,898,392. 6,846,233.
[Partll| Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and
complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn } Signature of officar [Date T
Here } KIA CALHOUN-GRUNDY CHATRWOMAN N
Type or prinl name and title.
Print/Type preparer's name Pyéparer’t signaly Dale Check l_l i | FTIN
Paid CAZEMBE BEKTEMBA, CPA ZEMBE @rﬁTEMBA, CPA | 3/04/14 self-employed  |P00642018
Preparer |Fimsname > BCA WATSON RICE LLP - o |
Use Only |rimsaaress ™ 5 PENN PLAZA, 15TH FJ, Fir's EN > 26-1726741
NEW YORK, NY 10001-1810 Phoneno. (212) 447-7300

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)... .. ..

[EJ Yes |_| No

BAA F

or Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

TEEA0113L 12/18/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 2
artlll” | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Hl...................... T e D
1 Biriefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior

FOMM 990 OF 990-EZ2. .+ e e e et e e e e [] Yes No
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . ... D Yes No

If 'Yes,' describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 237,479. including grants of $ 5,000. ) (Revenue $ )

4 d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of 8 ) (Revenue $ )
4 e Total program service expenses » 272,479.
BAA TEEAOT02L  08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)




Form990 (2012) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 3
Part IV_| Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f 'Yes,' complete
Schedule A. . .. . 1 X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)?....................., 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part ... ... . . . . . . . 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations  Did the organization engage in Iobbymg activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during the tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part Il ... ... .. . . . i 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(@), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule C, Part lll. . .. ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
tPo prolvide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, 2 X
(= S G
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, the
environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part Il.......................... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f 'Yes,'
complete Schedule D, Part 111, . .. ... . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian
for amounts not I|sted in Part X; or provide credit counsehng, debt management credit repalr or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IV e e e e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzahon hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part \(................. .. ............ 10 X _

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX,
or X as applicable.

I
=
o

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings and equipment in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule

L Part VL 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for |nvestments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VII. ... ... . . . . . . . . . . . i, 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part VIIL........ .. ... . .. ¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part IX. . ... ...t i e e 1d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 252 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X. .. ... 11e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule D, Part X....| 11f X
12 a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, and Xl . . 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,' and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and X!l is optional . ................ 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule E....................... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ........................... 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued

at $100,000 or more? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV, . ... ... . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization

or entity located outside the United States? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV ............................. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to

individuals located outside the United States? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule F, Parts lltand IV, . ......................... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). ............... ... 17 X
18 Did the organlzatlon report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII,

lines 1c and 8a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule G, Part Il . ....... ... oot swwikissmmarsiw| 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 'Yes,'

complete Schedule G, Part Ill...... .. .. .. . . . . . . . . i SR e A A e e k) X
20 aDid the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule H .. ... ....................... 20 X

b If 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return?................. 20b

BAA TEEA0103L 12/13/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 4

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in the
United States on Part IX, cotumn (A), line 17 /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts land Il .............................

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part
IX, column (A), line 2? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule |, Parts and Il . ....... ... .. . . i i i

Did the organization answer 'Yes' to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
?Sn% fcgrr}erJoﬁlcers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If 'Yes,' complete
CNEAUIE . . o e e

a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, and that was issued after December 31, 2002? If 'Yes,' answer lines 24b through 24d and
complete Schedule K. If 'INO,'go to line 25 . . .. . . e

¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exXempt DONAS 2. . o

a Section 501(c)3) and 501(c)4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part ... ... ... ... .. o i i,

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
glaltjtl':je ,traEsa,l;:tionl has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,' complete
Chedule L, Part | .. .. e e

Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part Il . ..

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlied entity or family member
of any of these persons? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part [l ... ... ... .. . . . . .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part Y
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV...................

b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule L, Part IV . . ..o e e e s

¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule L, Part IV.............................
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If ‘'Yes,' complete Schedule M..............
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule M. .. ... . . . .
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule N, Part /. ... ...

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,' complete
Schedule N, Part . . .. e

Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part I...... ... . . . e

Waj \t/he/lorglanization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? I/f 'Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Parts II, Ili, IV,
andV, line'l..................... TP

b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. ..................... ...

Section 5.()1(7 X3) organizations. Did the or’ganization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
organization? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2..... ... ... ... ... . . . . .

Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part VI......................

Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. ... ... .. i i e

Yes | No
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25h X
26 X
27 X
= a
=
28a X
28b X
28c X
29 X
30 X
3 X
32 X
33 X
34 X
35a X
35b
36 X
37 X
38 X

BAA

TEEAQ104L 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 5

Part V | Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in thisPart V.. ... i i

1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable ............ 1a 20

b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable........... 1b 0 ;'

c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNNINGs 10 PriZe WINMEIS 2. . . et e e e

2 a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax State-
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or W|thin the year covered by this return . 2a

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ................. ... ...
b If 'Yes' has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedule O...........................

4 a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)"

b If 'Yes,' enter the name of the foreign country: »

See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? ............
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T 7 ... .. .. . .

6 a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $1OO 000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. ............... ... ..o oo

b If 'Yes,' did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
NOE EAX AEAUCHDIB?. . v vvs e oot e e e e e

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partIy for goods and
services provrded to the payor ............................................................................

d If 'Yes,' indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

3b

4a X
e = T

5a X

5b X

5c

6a X

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ..........

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899
AS TRAUITEA Y . . oo e e

h If the organrzatlon received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)3) supporting organizations. Did the
supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business

holdings at any time during the year?. . ... R

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section QOB 2y ikiaiuian o v v v v e e EE R e S

10 Section 501(c)X7) organizations. Enter:

7f X
79
7h X
R
8
S

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 ....... ... ... ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities. ... | 10b
11 Section 501(c)X12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders.............. ... .o Ta|l !
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.)............ SRR SRR -« . SerR 11b | 1
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non - exempt charitable trusts. Is the organizatron filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417, ............ 12a
b If 'Yes,' enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year. ... .. [ 12b|
13 Section 501(c)}29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. _
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ...... ... ... ... . ... ... ......... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. '
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in
which the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans........... ... .. ... i ‘I3b|
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand.. .. .. .. e B SRR R SRR DETREE . [ 13c‘
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?. . — ot A .| 14a X
b If 'Yes,' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If ‘No,' provide an explanation in Schedu/e O ...... 14b

BAA TEEAO105L 08/08/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 6

EP&MWI%I Governance, Management and Disclosure For each 'Yes' response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a 'No' response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in
Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VI ... ... i i e

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voling members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. .. .. 1a 9|
If there are material differences in voling righls among members 3
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . . .. 1b oliE=

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee or key empIoyee 7 .. .. e

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ....................o.. 3 X

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents

since the prior Form 990 was filed? . .. ..
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?..............
6 Did the organization have members or StoCKNOIderS? . ... o

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or other persons other than the governing body?. . ... ... .. i i e

8 Dﬁd tfh?l organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by
the following:

a The QOVEINING DoAY 7. . ot e e e e
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ... . e

9 s there any officer, director or trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If 'Yes,' provide the names and addresses in Schedule Q............................. 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. ... ... 10a X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, and branches to ensure their
operations are consistent with the organization's eXempt PUIPOSES?. . . . .ottt e e 10b
11 a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? ... ................... 1al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. SEE SCHEDULE O | -
12 a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If No,"go toline 13 ... .. ... .. ..o i i iy 12a| X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annuaily interests that could give rise
to conflicts? ... ... AV R AL TR P 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If 'Yes,' describe in
Schedule O hoW thiS 15 QONE. .. .o e e e 12¢ X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? .. .......... ... ... ... .. .. . i e B 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ......... .. . i i i 14 X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent '
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? | _
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official .......... ... o i i 15a X
b Other officers of key employees of the organization .. SEE. .SCHEDULE. O......... ... ... i 15b| X
If 'Yes' to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions.) i T |
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity QUING thE YEAI 2 . . . o e 16a X

b If'Yes,' did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax taw, and taken steps to safeguard the

arganization's exempl status with respect to such arrangements? .. ... ... i e 165
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NJ

18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only) available for public
inspection. Indicate how you make these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website ‘_‘ Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available to
the public during the tax year. SEE SCHEDULE O

20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization:
> LAWRENCE MUNROE 40 CLINTON STREET NEWARK NJ 07102 (973) 622-1061

BAA TEEAO106L 08/08/12 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 7

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI ... ..o i ir i i e D
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1 a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

® | jst all of the or% nization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of 'key employee.'

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees gother than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® |ist all of the ort{;anization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

[] Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

©
(B) Position (do not check more than (D) (E) (F)
A roae | *Gcer and 3 rocorSeR) | compeboniion | commihotorron | amsomtatgher
A Ry Iy ) P I e B e O e
forrelated | @ | =| B S| 2 ‘% 3 organization
organiza- | @ & g @ ‘3" ERARS and related
tions g5|¢g slga| ™ organizations
s | =/ 2 |€] 3
line) a g @ §
ol g %
_(_KIA CALHOUN-GRUNDY __ _ | _ 1 _
CHATRWOMAN 0 X X 0 0 0
_@ WILLIAM D. PAYNE | _ 1_
VICE CHAIRMAN 0 X X 0. 0. 0.
_®) TYNESHA A. MCHARRIS _ _ | _ 1 _
SECRETARY 0 X X 0. 0 0
_@ KIM WEEKS JOHNSON _ __ | 1 _
TREASURER 0 X X 0. 0. 0
_®) ROBERT CURVIN _ S .
TRUSTEE 10 | x 0. 0 0
_® MARK S. JOHNSON | _1
TRUSTEE 0 X 0. 0 0
_@ WILLIAM F. WILLIAMS | 1 _
TRUSTEE 0 X 0 0 0
_(®) SHANE HARRIS | _1
TRUSTEE 0 X 0. 0 0
_® MICHELLE J. DIAZ | _ 1
TRUSTEE 0 X 0. 0 0
Q0 REGINALD LEWIS = | _40_
EXECUTIVE DIREC 0 X 118,043. 0. 5,398.
ey ] N
G e
(0] N | SR
e e S

BAA TEEAQ107L 1217112 Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC

22-3145421

Page 8

[Part VI [ Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (coni)

(B) ©
B
(A) A'\gerage édo notlchec?(S'rT;g?e‘thgntr?ne (D) (E) F)
. ) r an i
pELIE v\;’;%: 0%);‘76‘]'”3?‘%5apgi?g‘%?/trgﬂee) comﬁgr?g;%?obr:efrom comggv{i‘;}:i?;::elrum amgﬁmnc?ft%(tjher
v I = th izati lated or tians ti
(l;]stzué:gy CQL B Q 5 %*:53[ oy (w‘“ig‘/’%%%ré'-zﬁ'so& re(ﬂzﬁm anizal g)ns corprg%'\?ﬁ;on
o 23 Ea|s 23 = organization
related |8 21 | R |3 5 4 ® and related
organiza 5 = -g_ &g organizations
- tions gl = -3 3
below @) g > &
dotted ot g,. o
line) 8 %
Q.
10 ) S S S
a
a ] I
1) S S PSR s
qaw. =
0 L
en ] L
L L | R
1 S — R
2L T e — L
2 o
TDSUB-YOMAL. .. ... i s st e s 66 s Sk SR 3T o 568 4 » 118, 043. 0. 5,398.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . .. .................. » 0. 0. 0.
dTotal (add lines Th and 1€) .. .. ..oooiiiiii i - 118,043. 0. 5,398.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™ 1
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee =
on line 1a? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . ..... ... ... ... .0 iiiiiiiiio el | RS 3 X
R R -
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from %g
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f 'Yes' complete Schedule J for &
SUCH INAIVIAUAL . . . e e 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from an unrelated organization or individual _
for services rendered to the orgamization? /f 'Yes, ' complete Schedule J for such person. . . .. i e R 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

T Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
R

compensation from the arganization.

eport compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

A)
Name and business address

L)) .
Description of services

©)
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 in compensation from the organization >

0

BAA

TEEAQ108L 01/24/13

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 9
' ll| Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part VIIL ... o0 oo D
(A) (B) ©) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections
revenue 512,513, or 514

1a Federated campaigns. ......... la
bz b Membership dues ............. 1b
‘E’ ¢ Fundraising events,........... 1c
a d Related organizations. . ........ 1d
%’ e Government grants (contributions). ... . e
:::—n’ f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
& similar amounts not included above. ... | 1f 20,782.
s g Noncash contributions included in Ins 1a-1f: ~ $
Q .
™ h Total. Add lines 1a-1f... . ............... R » 20,782,
Business Code
2a
L b
9 _________________
=l e
W d
= e i e A S e
-
g f All other program service revenue.
[='4
a- g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . .....ooo i *
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similar amounts)...... SRR el ¢ - £ 0 > 7,098, 7,098,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds. .»
5 RoyaltieSusassmasm cayemsentmaasdset o o febkn il >
(i) Real (i1) Personal
6a Grossrents.......... 472,500.
b Less: rental expenses 169,774.
¢ Rental income or (loss). . . . 302,726.
d Net rental income or (10sS). .. ................ i > 302,726, 302,726.
() Securities (iiy Other

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than inventory ,

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses. ... ...

c Gainor (floss)........
d Net gain or (10SS). . ccvvvireerrrnseanonsaaioes . .-

8a Gross income from fundraising events

il
= (not including . §
% of contributions reported on line 1c¢).
= See Part 1V, line 18 .. ... iR a
[¥T] .
= b Less: direct expenses ........... .. b
= ¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events. ........ >
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePart IV, line 19 ............ ... a
b Less: direct expenses ...... ... ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities.......... >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... .......cooiino a
b Less: cost of goods sold. . ....... .. b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory. ......... \id
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11a OTHER INCOME 900099 42,003. 4,340. 37,663.
b
C
d All other revenue, ... ........... ..
e Total. Add lines T1a-11d. . ... ... .. ... . ooooo.. . 42,003, 3 = : i . =
12 Total revenue. See instructions. .. . .............. ... = 372,609. . 347,487.

BAA TEEAD109L  12/17/12 Form 990 (2012)



For

m 990 (2012)

THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC

22-3145421

Page 10

Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizaiions must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part IX, ... .. .. coiiiiiieain e u

Do
7b,

not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

(A)
Total expenses

(B)
Program service
expenses

1

10

1

12
13

Grants and other assistance to governments
and organizations in the United States. See
Part IV, line 21.......... ... i,

Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22 ... ...

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16. .

Benefits paid to or for members.............

Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees. ...............

Compensation not included above, to
disqualifiedspersons (as defined under
section 495 g_(13) and persons described

in section 4958(c)(3)B) . ......... ...

Other salaries and wages. ..................

Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k) and section 403(b)
employer contributions). ................ ...,

Other employee benefits. ...................

Payroll taxes. ...

Fees for services (non-employees):
aManagement....................... .

dlobbying................ ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 .. ..
f Investment management fees...............

g Other. (If line 11g amt exceeds 10% of line 25, col-
umn (A) amt, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0) . .......
Advertising and promotion..................

Office eXpenses. .. ......cooiviiiii .

14 Information technology .....................

15
16
17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25
26

Royalties . ............ooo i
OCCUPANCY. . v vvev et i
Travel. ... .. oo
Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
publicofficials . ........ ... ... .. oo oL
Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . ..
Interest. . ... ..
Payments to affiliates ......................
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . ..
Insurance. .. ...

Other expenses. ltemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. If line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e

expenses on Schedule O.).................. I

10,000.

30,000.

123,440.

61,720.

©

Management and
|

Fundraising
xpens

)

0.

0.

0.

0.

72,194.

61,474.

7,110.

3,610.

14,277.

9,696.

3,867,

714.

7,355.

4,633.

2,354.

368.

14,571.

804.

13,767.

21,108.

1,164.

19,944.

2,796.

154.

2,642.

5,699.

5,699.

33,340.

28,081.

4,382.

8717.

5,033+

278.

4,755.

31,275.

21,893.

7,819.

1,563.

2,517.

1,762.

629.

126.

1,988.

1,392.

497.

99.

e

a OTHER EXPENSES 14,687 14,687,
b
©
d
e Allotherexpenses........... .....oooin..
Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e. . .. 417,483. 272,479. 130,115. 14,889.

Joint costs. Complete this line only if

the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.

Check here » [ ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . . ...coovvovovinn

BAA

TEEAO110L 12/18/12

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990 (2012) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 11
|Part X |Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X . ... i D
Beginni(rfg of year End(oB?year
1 Cash — non-interest-bearing........ ... .o i i 196,745, 1 199,803,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments............ ... . oo 1,402,291.| 2 1,207,302,
3 Piedges and grants receivable, net...... ... ... 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net. .. ... . 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, Bl i £ o=
trustees, key emploiees, and highest compensated employees. Complete EEm=aE=T iy |
Part Il of Schedule L. ... .. 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under = (S
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and cantributing |
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' = ==
beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of échedu el...... 6
é 7 Notes and loans receivable, net. ... .. ... 7
E 8 Inventories for Sale or USe . ... .o 8
; 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . ... 8,662.| 9 12,598
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis. 5 e g = i T
Complete Part VI of Schedule D.................... 10a 5,771,616.1 = ; = e
b Less: accumulated depreciation.................... 10b 504,590. 5,347,585, | 10c 5,267,026.
11 Investments — publicly traded securities......... ... 11 192,287.
12 Investments — other securities. See Part IV, line 11...........ooiiiiiiiiinninns 12
13 Investments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11.........ooiiiiiiiniiiiinns 13
14 Intangible assets. .. ... o e e 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11....... ..o LT T — 6,670.]15 6,670.
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) . .................. s 6,961,953.[16 6,885,686.
17 Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses . v v iiiiii i e 53,561.|17 29,453,
18 Grants payable. ... ... 18
19 Deferred revenUe. .. .. .. s 19
L | 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities. ........... ... 20
!Q 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D........... 21
|B 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, 7 )1
L key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. E
! Complete Part Il of Schedule L. ....... ... . o e 22
L 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties................. 23
$ | 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties................... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of Schedule D. 10,000.|25 10,000.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25. ... ... . . i 63,561.|26 39,453,
N Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > @ and complete @§§§ ' 3
T lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, = £ =
.‘g-‘ 27 Unrestricted net assets . ... ... e 6,898,392.|27 6,846,233.
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets........... ..o i s 28
S| 29 Permanently restricted netassets. ... ... .o i 29
g Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » [ | e
F and complete lines 30 through 34. . | .
N | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 30
B 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund.................. 31
,Ii 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . ...... . .... 32
Bl 33 Total net assets or fund balances. ... .......oooiiiie e 6,898,392.|33 6,846,233.
§| 34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances. ... ..........ooveeveiviii., _ 6,961,953.|34 |  6,885,686.

5]
>
>

TEEAOT11L 01/03/13

Form 990 (2012)



Form 990&9_1 2) THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part X1 .. ..o e D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... i e 1 372,609,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) . ... e 2 417,483.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1...... ... i 3 -44,874.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). .......oooooiin 4 6,898,392.
5 Net unrealized gains (08ses) 0N INVESIMENES . ., 0ot e 5 -7,285,
6 Donated services and use of facilities. . ... ... e 6
7 INVESEMENt B P OISO, . oo ettt e e e 7
8 Prior period adjustments. . ... ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)........ ... . .o i, 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
C(?Iumn (B)). vt SRR L SRR ¢ e L ot o TR S TR e e e A S e 10 6,846,233.

Il |

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII. ... ..o i

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked ‘Other,' explain
in Schedule O.

If 'Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

|:| Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes,' check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If 'Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?.........................

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain
in Schedule O.

3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ....................0..0o0..

3b

BAA

TEEAOT12L 08/09/11

Form 990 (2012)



SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Deparlment of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)3) organization or a section
4947(a)1) nonexempt charitable trust.

» Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. > See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number

22-3145421

[Partl [Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The or@nization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)XAXi).
2 A school described in section 170(b)1)(AXii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(AXiii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(AXGiii). Enter the hospital's
name, city, and state:
5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in section
— 170(b)1XAXiv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)}(1)(AXV).

7 i An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
= in section 170(bX1)XAXvi). (Complete Part II.)

8 A community trust described in section 170(bX1)}(AXvi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from activities
related to its exempt functions — subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33-1/3% of its suspport from gross investment income and
unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)2).

(Complete Part IIl.)

10 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)4).

1 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or carry out the purposes of one or more publicly
supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that describes the type of
supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

a |:|Type | b DType Il [ D Type lll — Functionally integrated d |:| Type Hl — Non-functionally integrated
e [[ By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that is a Type |, Type Il or Type Il supporting organization, D
ChECK TNiS DO . oo e e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
Yes | No
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (ii) i
below, the governing body of the supported organization? .......... ... ... i, 11g ()
(i) A family member of a person described in (i) above?. ... ... 11 g (i)
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above?......... ... ...l 11 g (iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9 organization in | the organization in organization in support
above or IRC section column (i) listed in | column (i} of your column (i)
(see instructions)) your governing support? organized in the
document? us.?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
. b = -
o S
Total . .

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or éQO-EZ.

TEEA0401L 08/09/12

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 2
" Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(AXvi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. if the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIl.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
include any 'unusual grants.”)........ 1,453,121.(5,507,119. 5,650. 6,793. 20,782.| 6,993,465.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
onitsbehalf.................. 0.

3 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .. 0

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3...11,453,121.]5,507,119. _5,650. 6,793 20,782.|] 6,993,465.

5 The portion of total
contributions by each person
(other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of lhe amount
shown on line 11, column (f). ..

6 Public support. Subtract line 5 |

fromlined ................... 6,993,465,
Section B. Total Support
g:gr"‘gf;gyfna)@r fiscal year (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 201 (e) 2012 () Total
7 Amounts fromline 4. .......... 1,453,121.|/5,507,119. 5,650. 6,793. 20,782.| 6,993,465.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources. ............... 425,059, 444,650, 483, 610. 479,598.| 1,832,917,

9 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly
carriedon............... ... 0.

10 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

conte SRR "ty

...................... 65,113.

11 Total support. Add lines 7 = : L 1| B 1 o=l =

through 10.................... e 2 E - - - | 8,891,495,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (see instructions)............ ... i i 5,249.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... ... .. . . > D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (). ..., 14 78.65%
15 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part 1, line 14.. .. ... i 15 84.03 %

16a 33-1/3% support test — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and the line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............... . ... P >

b 33-1/3% support test — 2011. !f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.............. ... ... i > D

17 a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how
the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization......... b= []

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the ,
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances' test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization............. > H

18 Private foundation. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions . . >

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012

TEEAO402L 08/09/12



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22~3145421 Page 3
|Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II. if the organization fails
to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d)y 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions
and membership fees
recewved. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.) .. .......
2 Gross receipts from admis-
sions, merchandise sold or
services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose..........

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513.

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf.....................

5 The value of services or
facilities furnished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. ...

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5. ...

7 a Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons...........

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear...................

cAddlines7aand 7b..........

8 Public support (Subtract line : =
7cfromline 6.)............... 15 -

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal yr beginning in) > (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) 2012 (f) Total
9 Amounts fromline6...........

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royalties and income from
similar sources................
b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975...
¢ Add lines 10aand 10h.........
11  Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the husiness is
regularly carriedon ......... ... ..
12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets (Explain in
Pa?t V). ... ( . p ............

13 Total support. (Add Ins 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and STOP RBFE ... . .. . e > r[
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)).............. diseesasis || 1D %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15, ... .00 oo 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column (/). ................... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17................ ... ..., [ 18 %
19a 33-1/3% support tests — 2012. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17

is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........... =

b 33-1/3% support tests — 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization.... *» H

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on fine 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. .. ......... >
BAA TEEA0403L 08/09/12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012 THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 4

Part IV | Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10;
Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part 1ll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions).

BAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012

TEEA0404L 08/10/12



2012 SCHEDULE A, PART IV - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 5

CLIENT 5063-001 THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421

3/04/14 11:21AM

PART II, LINE 10 - OTHER INCOME

NATURE AND SOURCE 2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
OTHER INCOME 8 37,663. 8§ 27,450.

TOTAL $ 37,663. 8 27,450. § 0. $ 0. 8 0.




OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D _ , B
(Form 990) Supplemental Financial Statements 2012

» Complete if the organization answered 'Yes,’ to Form 990, -

Department of the Treasury PartlV, lines 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11h, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990. > See separate instructions. Inspection’
Name of the organization Employer identification number
THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421

|.Part%l. ; |0rganizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if
the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear.................
Aggregate contributions to (during year).....

O bW N =
>
Q
Q
=
®
Q
Q
=3
@
Q
=
[
=
=3
»
—
=
o
3
N
a
c
=
>
Q
<
0]
Q
=

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ........................... DYes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? . ... ... ... e e DYes D No

IFPW??“J Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat HPreservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the
last day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements. ....... ... .. . i i 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements......................o 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin @)............. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic
structure listed in the National Register. ...... ... i 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year >

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ™
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations,
and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... ... ... . I:]Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
»

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
-3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B) (i)

and section 170(N) () B 2. . ..o e DYes D No

9 InPart Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part lll_| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Ant, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XlII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the
following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1................ G I RS - ... "8
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X................0oo0. s A Wi — i ™ $

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the following
amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1...... ... ... i i, et IS
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X............., e i 8
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. TEEA3301L 09/18/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012




Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 2
[Part Il [Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 'PDrovi()i(ema description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
art .
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold fo raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ................... D Yes [l No
Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21,

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOMM 990, PArt X2 . .o o\ et e e e e e e e [ ]Yes [ ]No

b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Amount
€ Beginning balanCe . . ... . . e e e 1c
d Additions during the Year. .. ... . i e 1d
e Distributions during the year. ... e e 1e
f ENdING Balance . ... ...t e 1f
2 a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217, . oo iiiiiiiiniimiieniiaiiiiiaen, D Yes No
b If 'Yes,' explain the arrangement in Part XlII. Check here if the explantion has been provided in Part XIll................o000. H

[Part V.| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current (b) Prior year (c) Two years (d) Three years (e) Four years

1a Beginning of year balance.. .. ..

b Contributions .................

¢ Net investment earnings, gains,
andlosses................. ..

d Grants or scholarships.........

e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs. ................

f Administrative expenses.......
g End of year balance...........

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment *> %
b Permanent endowment > %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment » %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by: Yes No
(i) unrelated organizations. .. ... ... e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations . .. .. ... ... 3a(ii)

b If 'Yes' to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ............ ... ... ..o oo 3b

4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

lﬁa'l"t @I Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basisi  (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
Taland........ . covees « sewssasts — 900, 000 . | 900,000.
bBuildings................ R 4,828,130. 486,150. 4,341,980.
¢ Leasehold improvements . ... ... ool
dEquipment. ... ... ...
eOther...............coii i 43,486. 18,440. 25, 046.
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).). ............. > 5,267,026.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3302L 06/07/12



D (Form 990) 2012 THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 3

Investments — Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. N/A

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .. . .........oooiiun.. .
(2) Closely-held equity interests. . ... e
(3) Other

Total (Column (b) must egual Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 12.) . .
| | Investments — Program Related. See

Form 990, Part X, line 13. __ N/A

(a) Description of investment type

(b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or
end-of-year market value

M

@

&)

@

®)

©)

@

®

®

a0

Total (Cn!un {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 13.). .

(a) Descnptton (b) Book value

M

@

©)

@

®

®

9

®

®

(9

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), lin@ T15.) . ..oooiiiiii i i sl

- Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

(a) Description of liability

(b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(@ SECURITY DEPOSIT

10,000.

®3)

@)

®)

(6)

@

®

®)

(19

an

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B) line 25.) . .

»

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote. In Part XIMI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's fmanual statements that reports the orgamzatlon s liability for uncertam tax positions
under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XU, .. ... oo e

BAA

TEEA3303L 12/23/12 Schedule D (Form 990) 2012



Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421 Page 4
[Part XI_| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . ............. .ol 1 535,098.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: ’zggg

a Net unrealized gains on investments .. ... ... o e 2a -7,285. @_§§§

b Donated services and use of facilities. . ............. . i 2b G

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants. . ... ...t 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL).. SEE. PART XTTT. .......................... 2d 169, 774.

eAddlines2athrough2d...... ... ... .. i e 2e 162,489.
3 Subtract line 2e from liNe T. .. . . i e 3 372,609.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vlii, line 12, but not on line 1: :

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VHI, line 7b.............. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL). ... o e e 4b i

cAdd lines da and Ab. . ... ... e 4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.). .. .. ... . ... ... ....... 5 372,600.

[Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements. . ......... ... i i e 1 587, 257.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: [RE

a Donated services and use of facilities. .......... ... i e 2a

b Prior year adjustments . ... e 2b

COther 10SSES. ... . o R e e 2c i

d Other (Describe in Part XtI1.). . SEE, PART XIIL. ....................... 4]l 2d 169, 774. [N

e Add lines 2a through 2d . . ... ... . e 2e 169,774.
3 Subtract line 2e from line T. ... . e e e 3 417,483.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25, but not on line 1: =

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b.............. 4a )

b Other (Describe in Part XHL). ... e ab 51-)

CAdA lines 4a and Ab. ... ... e e e 4c
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 78) ......................... 5 417,483.

[PartXiil] Supplemental Information

Com lete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part llI, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V,
line 4 Part X, line 2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to prowde any additional information.

BAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2012

TEEA3304L 11/30/12



2012 SCHEDULE D, PART XIIl - SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION PAGE 5

CLIENT 5063-001 THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421

3/04/14 11:21AM

SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D
OTHER REVENUE INCLUDED IN F/S BUT NOT INCLUDED ON FORM 990

RENTAL EXPENSES REPORTED ON LINE 6B............... e SR $ 169,774.
TOTAL $ 169,774.

SCHEDULE D, PART XIl, LINE 2D
OTHER EXPENSES AND LOSSES PER AUDITED F/S

RENTAL EXPENSES REPORTED ON LINE 6B..... ... .ciiiioiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiann, s 169,774.
TOTAL $ 169,774,
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB flo. 15459047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 201 2

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

peparmentiof hedicosy » Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization Employer identification number

THE CHAD SCHOOL FQUNDATION, INC 22-3145421

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - FORM 990 REVIEW PROCESS

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901L 12/8/12 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012



Form 8868 (Rev 1-2013) Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check this box ........cooieenn, 1
Note. Only complete Parl il If you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Partl (on page 1).
[Partil= 1] Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Enter fiter's identifying number, see instructions

Nama of exempt organization or ofher filer, zee Instructions, Employer idenlification number (EIN) or
Type or
print |THE _CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC 22-3145421
Number, streel, and room or sulte number, If a P.O. box, see Inslructions, Socinl securily number (SN}
Fita by the
edended  |BCA WATSON RICE LLP
fingyeur |5 PENN PLAZA, 15TH FIL,

retun, See  Faj o or posl affice, stale, and ZIP code. For  loralgn address, see nstructions.

Instruclions.
NEW YORK, NY 10001-1810

Enter the Return code for the return that this application Is for (file a separate application for each return)........cooovpiiiieiiiniens [6_l__|
II;p'?cl)l"cation F&eét:iren ﬁp's_)‘l)i::ation

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 R e e

Form 990-BL 02 |Form 1041-A

Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720

Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227

Form 990-T (section 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069

Form 990-T (irust other than above) 06 Form 8870

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously flled Form 8868,

ERIY A R ' ) M e e e e e e

Telephone No. »  (973) 622-1061 _ _ _ _ _ FAXNo.»

® |f the arganization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this BoX...........oovvvieiininiiins >

¢ [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN). ... . it this is for the
whole group, check this box... ™ D . [f it is for part of the group, check this box » and attach a list with the names and EINs of all
members the extenslon [s for,

4 | request an additional 3-month extenslon of time until 5,15 20 14.

5 Forcalendaryear  , or other tax year beginning _7/01 ___ 120 12,andending /30 »20 13

6 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 monlhs,_cﬁe_él:rgagon: D Initial return _-D—Fi_n;l Teturn

D Change in accaunting period
7 State in detail why you need the extension... ADDITIONAL TIME IS NEEDED TO GATHER ALL THE INFORMATION

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-FF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions . ......oovevvvin o R S R

b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credils and estimated tax
pa hn?:ents gnggae. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credil and any amount paid previously
Wi L g 0 T | - e L e e UL PP R PN e T Y 3 Yoo Pt S S LI P (S P N AL Tt

¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Includegnur payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See insbructions. ... v veviiiiie i, 8c|s

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only.

Under penallies of perjury, | declare thal | bave examined Ihis form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and fo the best of my knowledge and belief, il is lrue,

correct, and complele, and |hal | am aulhorized 1o prepare {his form, -
4 - = b/
Signature B ﬂ-‘ﬂ/ Tile ™ CPA Date ™ Z/}’f //5/

BAA FIFZO502L 01/2)/13 Form BB68 (Rev 142013)




STF QPDQ1001.1

EXTENSION ATTACHED

New Jersey Office of the Attorney General
Division of Consumer Affairs
Office of Consumer Protection
Charities Registration Section
124 Halsey Street, 7" Floor, P.O. Box 45021
Newark, NJ 07101
(973) 504-6215

Form CRI-300R

Long-Form Renewal Registration/Verification Statement
(Revised April 2008)

All questions must be answered.

Pursuant to the New Jersey Charitable Registration and Investigation Act (also known as “the C.R.I. Act” (N.L.S.A. 45:17A-18 et seq.),
and prior to operating or commencing solicitation activity in the State, a charitable organization unless exempted from registration
requirements (or qualified to file a Short-Form Registration Statement, CRI-200) shall file a Long-Form Initial Registration Statement,
CRI-150-1. Charities submitting their annual long-form renewal registration must use Form CRI-300R. Please see the checklist at the
end of this form for a discussion of fees, financial statements, documents to be attached, and other requirements for registration.

1. This statement contains the facts and financial information for the fiscal year ending: 6/30/13

month day year

2. Federal ID Number (EIN) 22-3145421 2a. N.J. Charities Registration Number: CH- 0614600

3. Full legal name of the registering organization: The Chad School Foundation, Inc
In care of: (if necessary, otherwise leave this line blank)

4. Mailing Address: 40 Clinton Street, Suite 200, Newark, NJ 07102 [0 Change of Address

Street Address City State ZIP Code

NOTE: If “ in care of,” a postal, private or rural delivery mail box number is used, the street address of the charity must be given below.

5. The principal street address of the registering organization
[0 Same as Mailing Address SIFEEAGHESS City G

ZIP Code

6. Does the organization have any offices in New Jersey in addition to the one listed above? [ Yes Kl No
If “Yes,” attach a list giving the street address and telephone number of each office in New Jersey.

6a. Ifthe street address listed above is not where the organization’s official records are kept, or if the organization does not maintain an
office in New Jersey, indicate the name, full address, phone and fax number of the person having custody of the of the organization’s
records, and to whom correspondence should be addressed.

" Contactperson T " Streetaddress City o State ZIP Code
Telephone number (include area code) Fax number (include area code)
7.  Organization’s contact information:
28 e ey - — _
Telephone number (include area code) Fax number (include area code)
E-mail address Web site
8.  Type of organization (check one):
k! Nonprofit corporation O Foundation O Individual [0 Association O Society
O Partnership O Trust O Other (Specify) - -
Form CRI-300R Page 1 of 7




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

14a.

15.

15a.

16.

17.

Where and when was the organization legally established? Date: 1991 State: NJ

As required by the C.R.I. Act (N.LS.A. 45:17A-24¢(1)), attach to this registration a copy of the organization’s bylaws and
instrument of organization (that is, the organization’s charter, articles of incorporation or organization, agreement of association,
instrument of trust, or constitution) only if the document has been issued or amended during the fiscal year being reported.

Does the organization solicit funds under any name or names other than as indicated on line 3 of this form? [Yes &INo
If “Yes,” indicate all of the other names used:

Does the organization intend to solicit contributions from the general public? klYes [CINo

Is the organization authorized by any other state or jurisdiction to solicit contributions? OYes &KNo
If “Yes,” please provide a list of those states or jurisdictions, below or on a separate sheet of paper.

Does the organization have affiliates which share the contributions or other revenue it raised in New Jersey? [1Yes I No
If “Yes,” provide a separate listing of those affiliates indicating the name, street address and telephone number for each one.

What is the charitable purpose or purposes for which the organization was formed? If necessary, attach a separate statement to this
registration.

To promote and further education in the Newark Community.

What are the specific programs and charitable purposes for which contributions are used? For each program, state whether it
already exists or is planned. Only major program categories need be listed. If necessary, attach a separate statement to this

registration.
To provide educational opportunities for students located in the Greater Newark Area.

Does the organization use an independent paid fund-raiser or fund-raising counsel? OYes [&No
If “Yes,” please attach to this registration a list of paid fund-raiser(s) or fund-raising counsel(s), including their full address, telephone
number, fax number, registration number in New Jersey, and a contact person’s name.

Does the independent paid fund-raiser or fund-raising counsel have custody, control or access to the organization’s funds?
OYes ONo

If “Yes,” please describe the situation.

Has the organization permitted a charitable sales promotion to be conducted on its behalf by a commercial co-venturer during the
fiscal year-end being reported? OYes &No
If “Yes,” please explain:

Has the Internal Revenue Service (I.R.S.) determined that the organization is tax exempt under code 501(c)(3)? &l Yes [1No
a. If “No,” has an application been filed which is still pending? If so, please attach a copy of the

L.LR.S. 1023 form filed. OYes [ONo
b. Has a tax exemption been granted under another I.R.S. code? OYes &INo
If “Yes,” advise which one:
c. Has an LR.S. tax exemption been refused, changed or revoked? (OYes &INo

If an exemption has been refused, changed or revoked, attach to this registration a copy of the LR.S. determination letter of
notification and provide a detailed explanation of the circumstances on a separate sheet of paper.

Form CRI-300R Page 2 of 7
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18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Has the organization ever had its authority to conduct charitable activities denied, suspended, or revoked in any jurisdiction or has the
organization ever entered into any voluntary agreement of discontinuance with any governmental entity? OYes kINo
If “Yes,” attach to this registration a copy of the denial, suspension, revocation or voluntary agreement of discontinuance. If the
document does not explain the reasons for the denial, suspension or revocation, attach to this registration an explanation on a
separate sheet of paper.

Has the organization voluntarily entered into an assurance of voluntary compliance or similar order or agreement (including, but
not limited to, a settlement of an administrative investigation or proceeding, with or without an admission of liability) with any
jurisdiction, state or federal agency or officer? OYes kINo
If “Yes,” please attach to this registration the relevant document.

Has the organization or any of its present officers, directors, executive personnel or trustees ever been found to have engaged in
unlawful practices in the solicitation of contributions or administration of charitable assets or been enjoined from soliciting
contributions, or are such proceedings pending in this or any other jurisdiction? OYes b&INo
If “Yes,” attach to this registration photocopies of any and all written documentation (such as a court order, administrative order,
judgment, formal notice, written assurance or other document) which show the final disposition of the matter.

Has the organization or any of its present officers, directors, trustees or principal salaried executive staff employees ever been
convicted of any criminal offense committed in connection with the performance of activities regulated under this act or any
criminal or civil offense involving untruthfulness or dishonesty or any criminal offense relating adversely to the registrant’s
fitness to perform activities regulated by this Act? A plea of guilty, non vult, nolo contendere or any similar disposition
of alleged criminal activity shall be deemed a conviction. OYes &kiNo

Has the organization or any of its officers, directors, trustees or principal salaried executive staff employees been adjudged liable
in any administrative or civil action involving theft, fraud, or deceptive business practices? For purposes of this question a judgment
of liability in an administrative or civil action shall include, but is not limited to, any finding or admission that the individual engaged
in an unlawful practice in relation to the solicitation of contributions or the administration of charitable assets. [1Yes &l No
If “Yes,” identify the individual(s) below and attach to this registration a copy of any order, judgment or other documents indicating
the final disposition of the matter.

Provide the following information for each officer, director, trustee and the five most-highly compensated executive staff
employees:

Name Business address Telephone number Title Salary
(include area code)

KIA CALHOW_GRIINDY 40 Clinton St. Ste. 200, Newark, NJ 07102 973“622_1061 CHAIRWOMAN

WILLIAM D. PAYNE 40 Clinton St. Ste. 200, Newark, NJ 07102 23_622_1061_ V;CE CHAIRMAN

TYNESH;A_AL. MCHARRISQ Clinton St. Ste. 200, Newark, NJ 07102 973"622"'1061 SECRETARY

KIM WEEKS JOHNSON 40 Clinton St. Ste. 200, Newark, NJ 07102 973_622_1061 TREASURER

ROBERT CURVIN 40 Clinton St. Ste. 200, Newark, NJ 07102 973-622-1061 TRUSTEE

MARK S. JOHNSON 40 Clinton St. Ste. 200, Newark, wg 07102 973-622-1061 TRUSTEE

WILLIAM F. WILLIAMSO Clinton St, Ste. 200, Newark, NJ 07102 973_622_1061 TRUSTEE

SHAN HARRIS 40 Clinton St. Ste. 200, Newark, ng 07102 973-622-1061 TRUSTEE

MICHELLE J. DIAZ _42 Clinton St. Ste. 200, Newark, NJ 07102 973_622_1061 TRUSTEE_ -
Newark, nJ 07102 373-622-1061 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR $118,043

REGINAID LEWIS 40 Clinton St. Ste. 200

Form CRI-300R Page 3 of 7
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CRI-300R Long-Form Registration Renewal Financial Statement

Note: If the financial value of a line item = 0, place a zero in the space provided.
Please report all figures as GROSS, not NET,

Full legal name and street address of the organization

Full legal name: The Chad School Foundation, Inc

Fiscal year-end being reported: 6/30/13 Federal ID Number (EIN) 22-3145421

month day year

Mailing address:
40 Clinton Street, Suite 200, Newark, NJ 07102

N Mailing Address P.O. Box Nu:nber or Suite City State ZIP code

Street address of the registering organization;

Street Address City State ZIP Code

New Jersey Charities Registration number: CH 0614600 -00 Telephone number: 973-622-1061

(include area code)

Attach to thisregistration the mostrecent Internal Revenue Service Form 990 and Schedule A (990), if the organization has filed those
forms. Attach a copy if the organization’s annual financial report included an audited financial statement, or if the organization
received gross revenue in excess of $250,000. Note: If the organization received gross revenue of less than $250,000,
the financial reports must be certified by the organization’s president or other authorized officer of the organization’s board.

k] In lieu of completing the CRI-300R Financial Statement pages, attached please find a copy of the LR.S. 990 filing for the fiscal year-end
indicated above.

A. Receipts

Line Ala. Direct Public Support received from the following sources:

)] Direct mail ......ooovvviiiiiiiii B
2) Telephone solicitation.............cooovevevieiirineinin.
3) Commercial co-venture............oveevveereeeneninnnnnn,
“) Gross receipts from fund-raising events...............
%) Canisters, counter cards, door to door etc..............
6) Corporations and other businesses......................
@) Foundations and trusts..............cooeeveiviiiininninnn,
(®) Donated land, buildings, property, equipment and
MALETIAlS. ...ttt
&) Legacies and bequests..........ccovvevieerierencnreennanns
10) Membership dues solely resulting from
SOlICTtAtiONS s wasiusvsursamisnnampassrvrens st

(1D Other support (SPecify)......ocveriiiiiriiiiiininannnn,

Line A1b. Total Direct Public Support (add lines Ala(1) through Ala(11) ......

Line Alc. Indirect Public Support received from the following sources:

1) Federated fund-raising organization....................
) From an affiliated organization...............c..........
3) From another fund-raising organization................

Line Ald. Total Indirect Public Support (add lines Alc(1) thru Alc(3))...........

Line Ale. Total Gross Contributions (add lines Alband Ald).........coc...

STF QPDQ1001.4 Form CRI-300R Page 4 of 7



Line A2. Government grants including purchase of service contracts (specify agency)
a.
b.
c.
d.
Line A2e. Total Government Grants (add 11nes 2a thru 2d)

Line A3. Other Support

Bona fide membership ..

Program service revenue.. .
Professional services rendered by volunteers
Miscellaneous income (specify)...

ao op

Line A3e. Total Other Support (add the total of lines A3a thru A3d)................

Line A4. Total Gross Revenue (add lines Ale, A2e and A3e) ...........cceuies

B. Expenses

Line B1. Program expenses.. . N

Line B2, Management and general expenses

Line B3. Fund-raising expenses.. .
Line B4. Payments to state/natlonal afﬁhates (1f apphcable)

Line BS. Total Expenses (add the totals of line B1 thru B4)...

C. Excess or Deficit
For the fiscal year-end (subtract line B5 from line A4)........c.cvvevrimnemierienaeres

D. Fund Balance

Line D1, Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year...................
Line D2, Other changes in net assets or fund balances (attach explanation).....
Line D3. Net assets or fund balances at end of year (Combine line C, D1 and D2) ....

PleaseNote: The amount of Gross Contributions (line Ale on this form) determines the registration fee which must be paid and the
form which should be used. July 2006 revisions to the Charities Registration Act now require all charities to pay a registration fee,
including charities whose Gross Contributions are less than $10,000. Further information for charity registrants may be found on our
Web site: http://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/ocp/charities.htm.

Form CRI-300R Page S of 7
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Long-Form Renewal Registration Statement
Form CRI-300RC
Confidential Information

Organization’s Name: The Chad School Foundation, Inc

N.J. Charities Registration Number: CH - 0614600 -00 Federal ID Number (EIN) 22-3145421
Fiscal Year-End being reported: 6/30/13
month day year

24, Are any of the organization’s officers, directors, trustees or the five most-highly compensated employees related by blood,
marriage or adoption to:

25,

a. each other? O Yes k& No

b. any officers, agents or employees of any fund-raising counsel or independent paid fund-raiser under contract to the
organization? O Yes & No

c. any chief executive, employee, any other employee of the organization with a direct financial interest in the transaction,
or any partnet, proprietor, director, officer, trustee, or to any shareholder of the organization with more than two (2)
percent interest in any supplier or vendor providing goods or services to the organization? O Yes bkl No

d. If you answered “Yes,” to questions 24a, b, or ¢, please provide a statement explaining these relationships.

Do any of the organization’s officers, directors, trustees or the five most-highly compensated employees have a financial
interest in any activities engaged in by a fund-raising counsel or independent paid fund-raiser under contract to the organization,
or any supplier or vendor providing goods or services to the organization? [ Yes &l No

If “Yes,” please detail these relationships below or on a separate sheet of paper, and provide the name, business address and
telephone number of all interested parties.

We understand that this registration is being issued at the discretion of the Division of Consumer Affairs and agree that employees
of the Division may inspect the records in the possession of this organization in order to ascertain compliance with the statute and all
pertinent regulations. We also understand that we may be required to provide additional information if requested.

We hereby certify that the above information and the attached financial schedule(s) and statement(s) are true. We are aware that if any
of the above statements are willfully false, we are subject to punishment.

Signature Name Title ~ Date

Signature Name Title Date

This form must be signed by two (2) authorized officers of the organization, including the chief financial officer

Note: Form CRI-300RC must be filed with Form CRI-300R.

STF QPDQ1001.6
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THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC,
AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012

BCA WATSON RICE LLP
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
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BCA Watson Rice LLP T I B Mg

Certifiad Public Accountants and Advisors www.bcawatsonrice.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
The Chad School Foundation, Inc.
Newark, New Jersey

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Chad School Foundation, Inc.
(the “Foundation™) which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and
2012, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then
ended and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

An Independently Owned Member, McGladrey Alliance



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT - CONTINUED

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The Chad School Foundation, Inc. as of June 30, 2013 and 2012, and the
results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Rutherford, New Jersey / m‘, ﬂ,.w cer?

November 8, 2013



THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Assets

Current Assets
Cash (Note 2)
Investments (Note 3)
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets

Non-Current Assets
Property and equipment, net (Notes 4 and 5)
Other assets

Total Non-Current Assets

Total Assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current [iabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Non-Current Liabilities
Security deposit payable

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

See notes to financial statements.

2013 2012
$ 757,155 576,190
842,237 1,022,846
12,598 8,662
1,611,990 1,607,698
5,267,026 5,347,585
6,670 6,670
5,273,696 5,354,255
$ 6,885,686 6,961,953
$ 29,453 53,561
10,000 10,000
39,453 63,561
6,846,233 6,898,392
$ 6,885,686 6,961,953




THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Support and Revenues

Support
Business and individuals

Total Support
Revenues
Rental income

Interest income
QOther income

Total Support and Revenues

Expenses

Program services
Management and general
Fundraising
Total Expenses
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets

Unrestricted Net Assets - Beginning of Year

Unrestricted Net Assets - End of Year

See notes to financial statements.

2013 2012

$ 20782 § 34243
20,782 34,243
472,500 472,500

7,098 11,110

34,718 273
535,098 518,126
378,592 357,086
186,196 154,341
22,469 20,806
587,257 532,233
(52,159) (14,107)
6,898,392 6,912,499

$ 6846233 $ 6,898,392




THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

Personnel Costs
Salaries and related expense
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits

Total Personnel Costs

Other Expenses
Program expenses
Depreciation expense
Professional fees
Repairs and maintenance
Occupancy expense
Other administrative expenses

Total Other Expenses

Total Expenses

See notes to financial statements.

Management
Program and

Services General Fundraising Total
$ 120495 §$ 60,229 $ 9,512 $ 190,236
12,395 6,296 984 19,676
4,633 2,354 368 7,355
137,524 68,879 10,864 217,267
76,200 - - 76,200
106,113 37,898 7,580 151,590
2,400 41,108 - 43,508
- 18,183 - 18,183
21,893 7,819 1,564 31,275
34,463 12,309 2,462 49,234
241,068 117,317 11,605 369,990
$ 378,592 § 186,196 $ 22,469 $§ 587,257




THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2012

Personnel Costs
Salaries and related expense
Payroll taxes
Employee benefits

Total Personnel Costs

Other Expenses
Program expenses
Depreciation expense
Professional fees
Repairs and maintenance
Occupancy expense
Other administrative expenses

Total Other Expenses

Total Expenses

See notes to financial statements.

Management
Program and

Services General Fundraising Total
$ 1052268 § 52,618 § 8,310 § 166,196
9,660 4,907 767 15,334
6,047 3,072 480 9,599
120,975 60,597 9,557 191,129
76,528 - - 76,528
96,486 34,459 6,892 137,837
2,100 35,976 - 38,076
- 1,524 - 1,524
25,097 8,963 1,793 35,853
35,900 12,821 2,564 51,286
236,111 93,744 11,249 341,104
$ 357,086 $ 154341 § 20,806 § 532,233




THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 AND 2012

Cash Flows from Operating Activities

Change in net assets $
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Interest on investments
Unrealized loss on investments
Increase in current assets:
Prepaid expenses
(Decrease)/increase in accounts payable and:
Accrued expenses

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of investments

Sale of investments

Purchase of furniture and fixtures
Building improvements

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash

Cash at the Beginning of the Year

Cash at the End of the Year $

2013 2012
(52,159) (14,107)
151,590 110,386

5,448 ;
(7,285) (6,337)
(3,936) 807

(24,108) 35,516
69,550 126,265
(192,287) (641,776)
374,733 648,113
(7,000) -
(64,031) (120,150)
111,415 (113,813)
180,965 2,686
576,190 573,504
757,155 576,190

See notes to financial statements.



THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30,2013 AND 2012

1. ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

Organization

The Chad School Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation™) was incorporated under the laws of
the State of New Jersey on December 30, 1991 as a nonprofit corporation for the purpose
of promoting and financially supporting educational activities in Greater Newark. The
Foundation raises its funds through solicitations from foundations and individuals.

Income Tax

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code and application state law.

The accounting standard on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes addresses the
determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return
should be recorded in the financial statements, Under that guidance, the Foundation may
recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not
that the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing authorities based on the
technical merits of the position. Examples of tax positions include the tax-exempt status of
the Foundation and various positions related to the potential sources of unrelated business
taxable income (UBIT). The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such
a position are measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood
of being realized upon ultimate settlement. There were no unrecognized tax benefits
identified or recorded as liabilities for fiscal years 2013 and 2012.

The Foundation files its forms 990 in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and the office of the
state’s attorney general for New York State. The Foundation is generally no longer subject
to examination by the Internal Revenue Service for years before 2010.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Financial Statement Presentation

The Foundation reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets, described as follows:



THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED

Financial Statement Presentation — Continued

Unrestricted net assets — consists of net assets that are neither permanently nor temporarily
restricted by donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily restricted net assets — consists of assets whose use by the organization is
limited by donor-imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be
fulfilled and removed by actions of the organization. The temporarily restricted net assets
include all revenues and contributions designated for program activities.

Permanently restricted net assets — consists of assets whose use by the organization is
subject to donor-imposed stipulations that the funds be maintained in perpetuity and only
the interests earned from the investment of such funds may be released from restrictions
and used in the Foundation’s operations.

The Foundation has no temporarily and permanently restricted net assets as of June 30, 2013
and 2012

Allocation of Common Costs

Allocation of common costs to programs is based on actual usage and percentage of
personnel time devoted to each program.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and
expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.



THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED
Fair Value Measurements

Assets and liabilities recorded at fair value in the statement of financial position are
categorized based upon the level of judgment associated with the inputs used to measure
their fair value. Level inputs are defined as follows:

= Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and
liabilities.

» Level 2 Observable inputs other than those included in Level 1, such as quoted
market prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets or quoted market
prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive markets.

= Level 3 Unobservable inputs reflecting management’s own assumptions about the
inputs used in pricing the asset or liability. Level 3 assets and liabilities include
financial instruments whose value is determined using pricing models, discounted
cash flow methodologies, or similar techniques, as well as instruments for which
the determination of fair values requires significant management judgment or
estimation.

Contributions

The Foundation records contributions of cash and other assets as unrestricted, temporarily
restricted, or permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and nature of any
donor restrictions. The Foundation records contributions as restricted support if they are
received with donor stipulations that limit its use through accomplishment of purpose or
passage of time restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished) temporarily restricted net assets
are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restriction.

210 -



THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES — CONTINUED

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Foundation to concentration of credit
risk, consist of cash, investments, and contributions receivable.

The Foundation maintains an account with various financial institutions. Accounts at
financial institutions are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) up
to $250,000. At June 30, 2013, the Foundation’s uninsured cash and investments total
$303,072.

The Foundation receives virtually all of its support directly from foundations, and
individuals. Therefore, credit risk with respect to contributions receivables is limited to a

small number of creditworthy corporations and individuals who comprise the contributor
base.

Reclassification

Certain reclassifications of accounts were made to the June 30, 2012 balances to conform
to the current year presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in the bank, money market accounts, and
investments with original maturity of three months or less are considered cash equivalents.

Capitalization and Policy

Land and building are recorded at cost. Expenditures of over $1,000 for equipment,
building additions and improvements are capitalized. Minor replacements, maintenance
and repairs are charged to expenses as incurred.

Fixed assets are carried at cost, except for donated assets, which are recorded at fair value
at the date of donation. Depreciation is calculated on a straight line bases over the
estimated useful lives or lease term, whichever is shorter. Furniture and fixtures are
depreciated over the useful lives ranging from 3 — 7 years. Buildings and building
improvements are depreciated over the useful lives of 27.5 years.

Sl =



THE CHAD SCHOOL FOUNDATION, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

3 INVESTMENTS

The following table presents the Foundation’s fair
measured at fair value as of June 30, 2013 and 2012.

value hierarchy for those assets

2013 2012
Significant Significant
Other Other
Observable Observable
Inputs Inputs
(Level 2) (Level 2)
Certificate of deposits $ 649,950 § 1,022,846
Mutual Funds 192,287 -
Total assets at fair value $ 842,237 § 1,022,846
4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT — NET
Property and equipment consists of:
2013 2012
Land $ 900,000 $ 900,000
Building and building improvements 4,828,131 4,764,100
Furniture and fixtures 43,485 36,485
5,771,616 5,700,585
Less: Accumulated depreciation (504,590)  (353,000)
Net $ 5,267,026 $ 5,347,585

35 OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS

The Foundation has entered into an operating lease agreement with Sandstone Associates,
Inc. whereby the Foundation occupies 1,350 square feet of office space at 40 Clinton Street,
Suite 200, Newark, NJ 07102 for a 3-year term which commenced on October 15, 2010

and will expire on October 15, 2013,

6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

There were no events or transactions that have occurred subsequent to the date of the financial
statements that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in the financial statements.

Subsequent events have been evaluated through November 8, 2013, which is the date of the

financial statements.
12 -





